San Francisco Clean City Coalition
1185 Geneva Avenue, SF CA 94112 » 415.440-4409 * www.sfcleancity.com

October 5, 2021

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Clerk:

Per the Sunshine Ordinance, enclosed are copies of the agenda for the Board of Directors
Meetings for the San Francisco Clean City Coalition that will open to the public. The dates of
our open Board meetings are November 10 and December 8, 2021.

Due to Covid-19, both these meetings with be conducted remotely through ZOOM. Please email
gia@sfcleancity.com or call 415-440-4409 by 10am on the date of the meeting to participate.

Sincerely,

Gia Grant
Executive Director


mailto:gia@sfcleancity.com

VI.

VII.

San Francisco Clean City Coalition
Board of Directors Meeting
November 10, 2021
Remote Meeting via Zoom
12:00pm to 1:00pm

Approval of Minutes from 9-28-21 (Action Item)

Presentation of Financials through September 2021
Discussion of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet

Program Updates

Building Updates regarding 1187-1189 Geneva
Discussion and Next Steps

Other Business
Public Comment

Next Meeting scheduled for December 8th, 2021



From: Gia Grant

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: SF Clean City Sunshine Meeting Notices

Date: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:39:28 PM
Attachments: SE CLEAN CITY Sunshine 11-10-21 Agenda.pdf

SE CLEAN CITY Sunshine 12-08-21 Agenda.pdf
2021. BOS Clerk.Sunshine Notice. doc.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Attached please find our Sunshine Meeting notices for 2021.
Sincerely,

Gia Grant

Executive Director

SF Clean City
gia@sfcleancity.com


mailto:gia@sfcleancity.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org



